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DATE: November 26,2003 
TO: 
FROM: Felicia R. Banks, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
RE: 

m All Parties and Interested Persons 

Docket No. 030746-TP- Complaint of Cargill Crop Nutrition, Inc., f/k/a Cargill Fertilizer, 
a Subsidiary of Cargill Corporation, Against Verizon Florida Inc. for Enforcement of Fcc 
Orders and Florida Public Service Commission Decisions Eliminating Application of 
Tariff Charges for Complex Inside Wiring, and Request for Relief. 

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-referenced docket at the following 
time and place: 

Friday, December 5,2003, at 9:30 a.m. 
Room 362, Gerald Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting is to identify and discuss the issues involved in this docket. We 
will also discuss procedural matters associated with this docket. All interested persons are invited 
to attend. 

Staff is requesting that parties to this docket fax and e-mail a list of issues to (850) 4 13-61 92 
and fbanks@,psc.state.fl*us by Wednesday, December 3,2003. 

NOTE: Any person who is unable to attend may participate via telephone by dialing (850) 
488-0979 or Suncom 278-0979 at the date and time specified above. 

If you have questions about this meeting, please call Felicia Banks at (850) 41 3-61 91. 
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~ cc: Division of Competitive Services and Enforcement (Barrett, P. Lee) 
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